

## Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

## **Meeting Minutes**

February 13, 2019 5:30 pm - 6:58 pm

Wellspace Health Arden-Arcade Community Health Center 2433 Marconi Avenue, Sacramento, CA 95821

**Meeting Attendees**: (If member is present box is checked)

Jennifer Churchill (Chair)	×	Daniel Monk		Martha Rodriguez	$\boxtimes$
Melinda Avey (1st Vice Chair)		Ryan Raftery		Alicia Castaneda	
Irene Chu		Walter Wyniarczuk	×	Barbara Oleachea	$\boxtimes$
Joseph Whitfield	×	Andrew Mendonsa	×	Harry Carlson	
Nick Mori	×	Thomas Johnson	⊠	Jag Nagendra (2 <sup>nd</sup> Vice Chair)	×
Chris Carlson	×	Paul Tanner	×	Aaron Cleveland	
Ricki Townsend	×				

Guests: Kimberly Grimes, Melissa Jacobs

Topic	Minutes
Call to Order Welcome and Introductions	Chair Jennifer Churchill called the meeting to order at 5:32 pm.
Agenda and Approval of Minutes	Current agenda and December 2018 minutes were approved as submitted.
	The 2019 Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board Retreat will be held at Sierra Health Foundation on March 22, 2019.
Chair Report	Our retreat facilitator will be Angela Da Re.  Sacramento County Supervisor Don Nottoli, District 5, and Dr.  Peter Beilenson will do brief presentations during the retreat.
	There will not be a March 2019 Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board Meeting due to the retreat.
	Welcome to Joseph Whitfield: new Advisory Board Member representing the Sacramento County Sheriff's Department.



## Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes	
	Graham Sargent, Wellspace Health Arden-Arcade Community Health Center, gave a presentation on Medication Assisted Treatment.	
Presentation	Clients must be assigned to Wellspace Health as their primary Medi-Cal provider to receive Medication Assisted Treatment services.	
	<ul> <li>Medication Assisted Treatment Services are provided at 1820         J Street, Sacramento, CA.     </li> <li>Call center phone number is 916-737-5555</li> </ul>	
	<b>Prevention Committee:</b> There was no Prevention Committee meeting in January.	
Committee's Review	<ul> <li>First 5 Coalition Meeting: Friday, February 8, 2019</li> <li>Sylvia Rodriguez was elected vice chair for 2019.</li> <li>County and contracted provider plans were discussed in preparation for the 2020 Census.</li> </ul>	
Board Announcements	None	
Providers Announcements	Bridges: John Durbin Dependency Drug Court graduation was held on February 5, 2019 and approximately 45 clients graduated.	
	DHBS Report Melissa Jacobs, Director	
	Mental Health Services Act Annual update is currently posted for public comment. The Mental Health Board will hold the public hearing on March 6, 2019, at 6 pm.	
Department of Health Services (DHS) Report  Division of Behavioral Health Services (DBHS) Report  Alcohol and Drug Services (ADS) Report Lori Miller, Program Manager	On January 29, 2019, the Sacramento County Board of Supervisors authorized County staff to submit a No Place Like Home grant application for two housing structures: Sunrise Pointe and Capitol Park Hotel projects.	
	The Foster Families Urgent Response System will be applying for a grant to expand services to all Sacramento County families.	
	<ul> <li>ADS Report</li> <li>Kimberly Grimes, Program Planner</li> <li>The Drug Medi-Cal Organized Delivery System Waiver is still in the readiness review stage and network planning is underway. Roll out is postponed to July 1 2019.</li> </ul>	
	ADS is creating a methamphetamine focused coalition. More information will be provided as meeting dates are set.	



## Sacramento County Alcohol and Drug Advisory Board

Topic	Minutes	
	The Sacramento County Opioid Coalition meeting will be held April 8, 2019, from 2-4 pm at 7001-A East Parkway.	
	"Take the Mike" event will be held on September 12, 2019, from 5:30pm to 8:00pm at Sierra 2 Center, 2791 24th St, Sacramento, CA 95818.	
Public Comment	No public comments were made.	
Adjournment	Meeting adjourned at 6:58 pm.	